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Bell, Danielle 20 - 05RO -
From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 3:30 PM

To: ‘ Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saol0.comy); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol10.com; wdennis@saol0.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Marper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Keliner, Michael; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,

Bret
Ce: Franz, Gordon
Subject: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for December 2016
Attachments: LPD’s Intoxilyzer Inspections for December 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer Inspections for
December 2016. _

Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, monthly inspection completed (in-Service).
intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

Lakeland Police Department |Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

219 North Massachusetts Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 | Gordon.Franz@iakelandgov.net
Working together to achieve an exceptional quality of life
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PUBLIC REEGORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail senf to and received from the City of Lakeiand, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Fiorida Statute Chapter 118, and may be subject to disclosure.
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From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saoll.com); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol0.com; wdennis@saol0.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Keliner, Michael; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,

Bret
Ce: Franz, Gordon
Subject: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for November 2016
Attachments: LPD Intoxilyer Inspections November 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer Inspections for
November 2016.

1. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
2. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, shipped to FDLE for the annual inspection.
3. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed {In-Service).
4. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, shipped to FDLE for the annual inspection.

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

Lakeland Police Department |Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

219 North Massachusetts Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 | Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net
Working together to achieve an exceptional quality of life

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Recards Law, Fiorida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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Bell, Danielle

N

From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:40 AM

To: Stephanie Cornejo (scomejo@sacl0.comy); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,
Tomy; Cari Daniels; scornejo@sacl10.com; wdennis@saold.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Kellner, Michael; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,
Bret

Subject: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for October 2016

Attachments: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for October 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer inspections for
October 2016.

1. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).

2. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, currently at Enforcement Electronics for maintenance.

3. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).

4. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, currently at Enforcement Electronics for maintenance.
Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

Lakeland Police Department [Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

219 North Massachusetts Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 | Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net

Working together to achieve an exceptional guality of life

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

Alt e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Flosida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject fo the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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Bell, Danielle | FO-0S% D

From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saol0.com), skaylor@saol0.corn; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,
Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol0.com; wdennis@saol0.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Kellner, Michae}; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,
Bret

Subject: Lakeland Police Departments Intoxilyzer Inspections for September 2016

Attachments: LPD Intoxilyzer Inspections for September 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer Inspections for
September 2016.

1. intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, the annual inspection was completed by FDLE and was
received back during the week of 09/26/2016.

2. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, was outside tolerance during monthly inspections, removed
from service, taken to Enforcement Electronic for maintenance.

3. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).

4. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, was shipped to Enforcement Electronic by FDLE and is
scheduled for its annual preventive maintenance.

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

Lakeland Police Department {Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

218 North Massachusetts Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 | Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net
Working together to achieve an exceptional quality of life

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

Alt e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statule Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakejandgov.net>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 3:02 PM
To: Stephanie Cornejo {scorngjo@saol0.com); skaytor@saol0.com, Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@sac10.com; skaylor@saol0.com; wdennis@saoll.com;
Miranda, Ivette; Taylor, Sammy, Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Kellner, Michael; Suttle,
Cory; Quackenbush, Bret

Subject: Lakeland Police Departments Intoxilyzer Inspections for August 2016
Attachments: LPD's Intoxilyzer Room Inspections for August 2016.docx pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached file for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer inspections for
August 20106. :

Intoxilyzer # 80-001057 was delivered to Enforcement Electronics on 06/13/2016 for an annual PM.
Intoxityzer # 80-003945 is enroute to FDLE for the annual inspection.

Intoxilyzer # 80-005810 is scheduled to be shipped directly to FDLE during the week of August 22 —
26, 2016.

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

| akeland Police Department |Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

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

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mall addresses and content, are subject 1o the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 118, and may be subjeci to disclosure,
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Bell, Danielle

From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon Franz@lakelandgov.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 6:43 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Cc: Mumbauer, Chad

Subject: Intoxilyzer # 80-001865

Attachments: Updated Intoxilyzer Inspection for Sept 2016, Serial # 80-001865.pdf

Good Morning Mrs. Bell,

Attached you will find the updated Form 40 for Intoxilyzer # 80-001865 for September 2016. Please
let me know if there is anything else | am required to do.

Respectfully,

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
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From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:16 PM

To: 'Franz, Gordon'; Mumbauer, Chad

Ca Suttle, Cory

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer issue

Not a problem. We shouldn’t have that issue again, however, if you make a habit of checking the recall screen after
uploading, that should let you know if there is another issue. If it happens again, please let me know.

Thanks,

Danitelle M. Bell

Department inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850} 617-1286 (Office}

(850} 274-2757 {Cell)

(850} 921-3787 {Fax)

From: Franz, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Bell, Danielle; Mumbauer, Chad

Cc: Suttle, Cory

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer issue

Good Afternoon Mrs. Bell,

After | spoke with you this morning, | was able to transmit the January’s inspection report for
instrument 890-001865 (held in memory) without difficulties. | then completed the February's
inspection for instruments 80-001057, 80-005810 and 80-001865. The reports were subsequently
uploaded and | received the message “Upload OK”. | also verified that no reports were held in
memory. The transmission of the monthly reports appear to be working fine. | will keep you posted if |
have any further glitches. Thanks for all your assistance!

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency inspector

L.akeland Police Department |Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

219 North Massachusetts Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 { Gordon.Franz@Ilakelandgov.net
Working together to achieve an exceptional quality of life

From: Bell, Danieiie [mailto:DanielleBeli@fdle state fl.us]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:22 AM




To: Franz, Gordon; Mumbauer, Chad
Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer issue

Do we have an update on this?

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 (Office)

{850) 274-2757 (Cell)

{850) 921-3787 (Fax)

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:31 AM
To: 'Franz, Gordon'

Cc: Mumbauer, Chad

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer issue

Good morning,

It does appear that instrument #1865 uploaded just fine and | can see the inspection. If you would, at your convenience,
please plug in the instrument, turn it on, and give me a call once it warms up. Sometimes it takes a few long seconds for
that message to clear once it appears, but | wouldn’t think it would be there since you uploaded same day. | would like
to check a few things before we do anything else.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850} 617-1286 {Office)

(850} 274-2757 {Cell)

(850} 921-3787 {Fax)

From: Franz, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Franz@lzakelandgov.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 6:49 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Cc: Mumbauer, Chad

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer issue

Good Morning Mrs. Danielle Bell,

Below is an email | received from Officer Cory Suttle, one of our Breath Test Operators. The
Intoxilyzer inspections were completed on January 25, 2016 and all 4 instruments passed. Each
inspection result was uploaded via the “phone lines” and usually takes several attempts to make a
connection and upload the files. Each instrument indicated that the upload was completed “OK".

Did you receive the electronic version of our Agency Inspection Report (Form 40) for instrument # 80-
001865 dated January 25, 20167




I have instructed our BTO'’s to use one of the other instruments until | can verify that the report was
successfully received. | will be completing the February’s inspections on Monday, February 15, 2016.

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

From: Suttle, Cory _

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 7:37 AM
To: Franz, Gordon

Cc: Keliner, Michael; Mumbauer, Chad

- Subject: Intoxilyzer issue

I did a breath test this morning and got an error message on the instrument with the serial number ending with
1865. The message was “Disabled Mode Al Update Expired”. | have moved it info the cabinet and hooked up the other
instrument that was in storage. Both remaining instruments seem to be working fine and | did perform a test with one.

Officer Cory Suttle #279

bUi Enforcement Unit
Lakeland Police Department
863-834-2551

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent fo and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mait addresses and content, are subject fo the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 118, and may be subject to disclosure.




